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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 3:48 PM
To: 'ACT-ICT Projects'
Cc: ; Accra Facilities; ; Office; ; Ahc Yutees; 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FOLLOW UP ON CCTV CAMERAS FOR REPAIRS/REPLACEMENT 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: ACTICT JOB COMPLETION FORM FOR REPLACEMENT OF FAULTY CAMERAS.pdf

OFFICIAL 
 
  Dear   
 
  Please find the aƩached job compleƟon form acknowledged and signed for reference/records.   
 
Best Regards, 
_____________________________ 

 
ICT System Administrator and Facilities Officer 
Australian High Commission 
No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana 
Phone  | Mobile  

                                                             Emai @dfat.gov.au 
Web | Facebook | Twitter 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

 
© Brooke Rigney-Lively, 2024 
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. 
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
 

 

From: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 3:02 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Office act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; Ahc Yutees 
; .act-ict@outlook.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FOLLOW UP ON CCTV CAMERAS FOR REPAIRS/REPLACEMENT [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hello
 
Please be informed our team will be on site tomorrow 10am, for the installaƟon. 
 
Thank you. 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

 s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)s 47G(1)(a)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47G(1)(a)

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)
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ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 11:15 AM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
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
 
  Many thanks and very well noted.  
 
Best Regards, 
_____________________________ 

 
ICT System Administrator and Facilities Officer 
Australian High Commission 
No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana 
Phone  | Mobile  

                                                           Email dfat.gov.au 
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
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 8:57 AM 
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

Good morning
 
I’m doing well and I trust you are too? 
Thank you for the noƟficaƟon. Our technical team will reach out to you on the installaƟon. 
 

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a) s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)
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Kind regards, 
 

ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 8:37 AM 
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
 
  Good morning and hope this mail finds you well.  
 
  Please we have taken delivery of the cameras and would like to noƟfy you and let us know when your tech team 
can come in this week to install and reposiƟon all affected  
  cameras to its original posiƟon/view as it was before.   
 
  Thank you and counƟng on your usual cooperaƟon.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:15 AM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Office act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com> 
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

s 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)s 

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47F(1)s 47G(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)
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  Many thanks for the follow up and looking forward to receive items.  
  Will let you know when items are delivered.  
 
Best Regards, 
_____________________________ 

 
ICT System Admin. and Assist. Facilities Manager 
Australian High Commission 
No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana 
Phone | Mobile

                                                          Email @dfat.gov.au 
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
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 11:51 AM 
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
 
I trust you are doing well. 
Please see aƩached noƟficaƟon from DHL on return of the CCTV cameras shipped for repairs. 
For your informaƟon and necessary acƟon, please. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 9:34 AM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects v@act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Office act-ict.com> 
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
 

From: ACT-ICT Projects  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 4:03 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au; @dfat.gov.au; @dfat.gov.au; Office act-
ict.com> 
Subject: RE: FOLLOW UP ON CCTV CAMERAS FOR REPAIRS/REPLACEMENT [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hello
 
Yes, this is correct. 
Thank you. 
 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: Office act-ict.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 3:57 PM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Subject: FW: FOLLOW UP ON CCTV CAMERAS FOR REPAIRS/REPLACEMENT [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2024 3:43 pm 
To: Office act-ict.com> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; @dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities 

dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>;  
@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: FOLLOW UP ON CCTV CAMERAS FOR REPAIRS/REPLACEMENT [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
  Dear Team,  
 
  Please find aƩached proof of delivery from DHL.  
 
Best Regards, 
_____________________________ 

 
ICT System Admin. and Assist. Facilities Manager 
Australian High Commission 
No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana 
Phone +  | Mobile

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
s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 22(1)(a)(ii)

 

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
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 2:45 PM 
To: @act-ict.com> 
Cc: Office act-ict.com>; @dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities 

dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>;  
@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: FOLLOW UP ON CCTV CAMERAS FOR REPAIRS/REPLACEMENT [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
 Dear Team,  
 
  Please as discussed on phone yesterday, kindly see aƩached if this would help assist with your trace.  
 
  Many thanks 
 
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
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47G(1)(a)

s 47F(1)
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2024 9:49 AM
To:
Cc: Ahc Yutees;
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 2024 2ND QUARTER CCTV MAINTENACE [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
  Hi
 
  Please kindly take note of the date and Ɵme (Thursday, 15th August 2024, at 9:00 AM) of the below scheduled 
exercise and grant security clearance for ACT-ICT tech guys.  
 

Best Regards, 
_____________________________ 

 
ICT System Admin. and Assistant Facilities Manager 
Australian High Commission 
No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana 
Phone  | Mobile 

                                                            Email  @dfat.gov.au 
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
 

 

From: .act-ict@outlook.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 3:26 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; .act-ict@outlook.com>; 
Office act-ict.com>; 'ACT-ICT Projects' @act-ict.com>; Accra Facilities 

dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2024 2ND QUARTER CCTV MAINTENACE [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 37(1)(c), s 47E(d)

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
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Mob:  
WhatsApp:  
E: .act-ict@outlook.com 
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:28 PM 
To: .act-ict@outlook.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; .act-ict@outlook.com>; 
Office @act-ict.com>; 'ACT-ICT Projects' @act-ict.com>; Accra Facilities 

dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2024  CCTV MAINTENACE [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
  Hi
 
  Thanks for coming in today to address issues regarding condiƟons of some cameras.  
 
  Per our discussions please kindly provide us with informaƟon on the following: 
 
 1. .  
  2. Cost of ordering a new camera including acƟvaƟon and ETA.   
  3.    
  4. Warranty Extension on cameras. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 11:00 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Ahc Yutees 

; @dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>;  
-ict@outlook.com>; Office act-ict.com>; 'ACT-ICT Projects' @act-ict.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2024  CCTV MAINTENACE  
 

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47E(d), s 37(1)(c)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)s 47F(1)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47G(1)(a)s 47G(1)(a)

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

 

Good morning Jonas, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Furthermore,   maintenance is scheduled for next Wednesday, June 26th, 2024. We kindly request your 
approval and access for the following technicians to your premises: 

We need your approval and any concerns you may have in order to proceed with this maintenance,  

Your approval and feedback are needed to proceed. 

Counting on your usual cooperation. 

Best regards, 

 
 

Technical Support Engineer  
  ACT ICT Ghana Ltd.  
Tel:    
Mob:  
WhatsApp:  
E: .act-ict@outlook.com 
www.act-ict.com 
 
 

s 37(1)(c), s 47E(d)

s 37(1)(c), s 47E(d)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)
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From: Accra Facilities
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2024 11:06 AM
To: Ahc Yutees; 
Cc:
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]  

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
  Hi
 
  Please see below CCTV maintenance scheduled for this Thursday 21/03/2024 and kindly assist with security 
clearance for the names mentioned below.  
 

 
IT Systems Administrator & Facilities Officer   

Australian High Commission  
No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana 
P  |M  |VN  
Website | Facebook | Twitter | smartraveller.gov.au 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

  

 
 

From: @act-ict.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:59 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; .act-ict@outlook.com>; Accra 
Facilities dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear
 
I hope this mail finds you well. 
Kindly be informed that our Technical team consisting of below names will be visiting site on Friday, March 15th 2024 
for our first quarter maintenance of the year. 

 
Please grant us site access for this purpose. 
Thank you. 
 

  
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1) s 47F(1)s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2024 11:22 AM
To: ; Office
Cc: ; Accra Facilities; Ahc Yutees; @act-ict.com; 

.act-ict@outlook…; @act-ict.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL]  

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

 
Good morning
 
Well noted  
 
Monday 12th February, 2024 will be convenient. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards.. 

 
 

Technical Support Engineer 
  ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:   
Mob:  
WhatsApp:  
E: act-ict@outlook.com 
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 11:18 AM 
To: Office @act-ict.com>; .act-ict@outlook.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities 

dfat.gov.au>; Ahc Yutees  
Subject:  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
 Dear 
 
  

  
 
  . Kindly let us know when you can 
come in to perform this exercise. Thanks  
 
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
47G(1)

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
P  |M +  |VN  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 12:39 PM
To:
Cc: ; Accra Facilities;  

Office; ACT-ICT Projects; ; 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SEEKING APPROVAL TO REMOVE FAULTY CAMERAS FOR FIXING 

OR REPLACEMENT [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
  Dear   
 
  Please see my response highlighted in yellow below. Thanks  
 
Best Regards, 
_____________________________ 

 
ICT System Admin. and Assistant Facilities Manager 
Australian High Commission 
No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana 
Phone  | Mobile +  

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 10:30 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities @dfat.gov.au>; .act-
ict@outlook.com>; Office act-ict.com>; ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>; @act-
ict.com>; @act-ict.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SEEKING APPROVAL TO REMOVE FAULTY CAMERAS FOR FIXING OR REPLACEMENT 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear
 
We acknowledge receipt of your mail. 
 

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
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1. Cameras: Faulty and By-passed 
Our reference to “shipment of cameras” is to discuss your way forward on cameras that were technically by-passed, 
whether to ship with the 1pc entirely faulty or otherwise? Yes ship together with the 1pc  
 

2. Warranty 
Also be informed that warranty under this contract is solely between AHC and Manufacturer. (Please indicate where 
its stated in the contract) 
ACT ICT Ghana is for maintenance support services. 
Hence outbound shipment of unit(s) will be born by AHC, (please can you indicate in the contract where its stated) 
while Manufacturer takes care of returning it/them. 
 
Available for any further discussion. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
------------------------------------- 

 
Administrative Manager 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
T: +  
M:  
E: @act-ict.com 
W: www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2024 4:02 pm 
To: Office act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; .act-ict@outlook.com>; @act-ict.com>; 
.act-ict@outlook.com>; ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>; Accra Facilities 

@dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-
ict.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SEEKING APPROVAL TO REMOVE FAULTY CAMERAS FOR FIXING OR REPLACEMENT 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
  Hi   
 
  Please sorry for the late response.  
 
  Grate if you could let us know exactly what this meeƟng is about and what the shipment has to do with the High 
Commission.  
 
  As far as we are concerned, the warranty in the contract is clear to both parƟes.  Thanks  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 3:38 PM 
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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SEEKING APPROVAL TO REMOVE FAULTY CAMERAS FOR FIXING OR REPLACEMENT 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear
 
I hope this mail finds you well. 
We humbly request to meet with you on Tuesday July 16th at your premises. 
Purpose of this meeƟng is to further discuss the shipment of faulty cameras to the Axis Service Center. 
 
Persons to aƩend this meeƟng are as follows: 

 
Kindly confirm your availability for this meeƟng please. 
 
Thank you. 
 

  
 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd.  
Tel:    
Mob:   
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: .act-ict@outlook.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 1:31 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; .act-ict@outlook.com>; 
Office act-ict.com>; ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>; Accra Facilities 

@dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47F(1) s 47G(1)(a)
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
s s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)
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ict.com> 
Subject: RE: SEEKING APPROVAL TO REMOVE FAULTY CAMERAS FOR FIXING OR REPLACEMENT [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

Hello

Please review my previous email for the detailed information you requested. 

Thank you. 

 
 
BR 

 
 

Technical Support Engineer 
  ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:   
Mob:  
WhatsApp:  
E: .act-ict@outlook.com 
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:51 AM 
To: .act-ict@outlook.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; .act-ict@outlook.com>; 
Office act-ict.com>; 'ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>; Accra Facilities 

@dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com> 
Subject: SEEKING APPROVAL TO REMOVE FAULTY CAMERAS FOR FIXING OR REPLACEMENT [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
  Hi   
   
  As confirmed that cameras warranty are sƟll valid, DHOM is happy to give approval for the above subject maƩer.  
 
   

       
 
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

s 47E(d)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 47G(1)(a)

DFAT FOI - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX11652

Page 96 of 157



5

 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:41 PM 
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
 
Well noted. 
 
We are on standby for your approval. 
 
Thank you  
 
 
BR 

 
 

Technical Support Engineer 
  ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:   
Mob:  
WhatsApp:  
E: .act-ict@outlook.com 
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:38 PM 
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
 
  Please thanks for the clarificaƟon on the warranty period and will discuss about your request for servicing the 
cameras menƟoned in our previous meeƟng and revert.   
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:49 PM 
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
 
I apologize for the delayed response. 
 
As per the contract, the warranty remains valid as specified in the contract document. 
 
Therefore, we request your approval to proceed with servicing the cameras menƟoned in our previous 
communicaƟon. 
 
AddiƟonally, today's maintenance has been completed successfully. 
 
We appreciate your conƟnued cooperaƟon. 
 
Thank you 
 
Best Rgards 

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
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.  
 

Technical Support Engineer 
  ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:   
Mob:  
WhatsApp:  
E: .act-ict@outlook.com 
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 9:44 AM 
To: .act-ict@outlook.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; .act-ict@outlook.com>; 
Office @act-ict.com>; 'ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>; Accra Facilities 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2024  CCTV MAINTENACE [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
  Hi   
 
  Please find the aƩached document, as warranty registraƟons spelled out in the contract.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 5:26 PM 
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
 
Thank you for the brief meeƟng we had last Friday. 
 
Kindly find our responses to your earlier mail in green 
 

2. Cost of ordering a new camera including acƟvaƟon and ETA.   
Please refer to the  aƩached quotaƟon   

4. Warranty Extension on cameras. 
Australian High has a maximum of 3 years manufacturer’s warranty for the cameras. 

Please let me know if there are any concerns or addiƟonal adjustments needed. 
 
Thank you for your usual cooperaƟon. 
 
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
Facebook | Twitter 

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
act-ict@outlook.com>; Office act-ict.com>; 'ACT-ICT Projects' @act-ict.com> 

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

s 47G(1)(a) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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

s 37(1)(c), s 
47E(d)
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From: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 9:08 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Accra CCTV  - Request for Clearing Documents (Axis Equipment)- 

 Final [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Good morning Team, 
 
Attached well received with thanks. Kindly do share IDF copies as well. 
Thank you. 
 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 8:18 AM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Accra CCTV - Request for Clearing Documents (Axis Equipment)-  - Final 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear   
 
Please find attached documents as requested.  
 
Regards 

 

From: @ags-globalsolutions.com>  
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2024 3:56 pm 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @ags-globalsolutions.com>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Accra CCTV - Request for Clearing Documents (Axis Equipment)-  - Final 
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
 
Thanks for taking this up. 
We require the bills of entry and IDF for both shipments. 
 
On standby for your immediate feedback. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 8:47 AM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Accra CCTV - Request for Clearing Documents (Axis Equipment)-  - Final 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear   
 
Kindly see below feedback from our agent, if you could specify the exact clearing document you need.  
 
Regards 
 

 

From: @ags-globalsolutions.com>  
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2024 4:56 pm 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @ags-globalsolutions.com> 
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

Please have ACT IT specify the exact document they need. The clearing document requested is way too broad. 

Thanks & Regards,   
Ernest N. S. ODOTEI   |   OperaƟons Manager – AGS GHANA 
Tel:       Email: @ags-globalsoluƟons.com 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                       

 
 

To serve you beƩer, AGS has moved ! 

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
 
I trust you are well. 
Please see attached documents for goods you cleared in 2022 and kindly assist with clearing documents. 
This is urgently required by our bank for the purpose of reconciliation against payment made to our suppliers. 
 
Thank you and counting on your assistance on this. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 4:56 PM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities @dfat.gov.au>;  
@act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com> 

Subject: Re: Accra CCTV - Alert for Clearing of Final Delivery (Axis Equipment)-  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

Dear  
 
Trust you are doing well. 
 
Kindly be informed that shipment has been cleared and will be delivered to the High Commission tomorrow, 
Tuesday, 14 June 2022 as we are out of office today on national holiday. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Kind regards, 

 

A/g Consular & Staffing Manager 
Australian High Commission 

No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana 
Phone  | Email @dfat.gov.au 

Web | Facebook | Twitter 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

 

s 47F(1)

s 47G(1)(b)

s 47G(1)(b)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47F(1)

s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Sent: 18 May 2022 12:42 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Accra CCTV - Alert for Clearing of Final Delivery (Axis Equipment)-   
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hello  
  
Please see attached. 
  
Kind regards, 

 

ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
  

From: ACT-ICT Projects  
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 1:58 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; 'Accra Facilities' @dfat.gov.au>;  

@act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV - Alert for Clearing of Final Delivery (Axis Equipment)-  
  

Dear

  

Please find attached invoice, packing list and AWB for final delivery of equipment under . 

  

Kindly pick up original documents from our broker. His details are as below: 

We are available should you require further clarifications please. 
Thank you. 

 

ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  

www.act-ict.com 
  

From: ACT-ICT Projects  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 3:57 PM 
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
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Cc: @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; 
@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Accra CCTV - Update on Delivery of remaining equipment from Axis-  
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Dear 
  
Grateful for your response on below. 
We perfectly understand your preference for one tranche shipping in order to make the exemption/customs 
processes easier for all parties. 
With the implications for: 

1. Shipping in parts – Different commercial invoices, PLs and Airwaybills will be issued for every shipment and 
all associated charges (clearing, delivery etc.) will be paid separately.  

2. Shipping as a complete order – One documentation will be done for all 3 items and all other cost related to 
clearing will be charged once. 

  
Kindly note below 3 items pending delivery are from the supplier and will be shipped from the same supplier point. 
  
I await your advice either to ship what is available now, or wait till end of April and ship all 3 items. 
  
Thank you and kind regards, 

 

ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  

www.act-ict.com 
  

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 10:29 AM 
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
  
Thanks for notifying us about the below consignments.  Grateful for confirmation on if they will all be 
shipped as one tranche, with one airwaybill/packing list and invoice or they will be shipped individually in 3 
consignments with separate airway bills/packing lists and separate invoices.  A one tranche shipping of the 
remaining items will make the exemption/customs processes easier for all parties. 
  
Therefore, what are the cost implications with regards to the application of any of the above stated actions. 
  
Thanks, and awaiting your response. 
  

_______________________________ 
Accountant & Back-up LANA 
Australian High Commission 

s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)
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Please be informed we are trying everything possible to supply this sooner and we hope to have some 
positive update for you. 
  
Thank you for your patience and counting on your swift feedback. 
  
Kind regards, 

 

ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  

www.act-ict.com 
  

From: ACT-ICT Projects  
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 3:12 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; Accra Facilities 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; Accra Staffing @dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Accra CCTV - Alert for Clearing of Axis Consignment (PART 2) from KIA-  
(DELIVERY 3) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Dear Eunice, 
  
Thank you for the update. This is well noted. 
  
Kind regards, 

 

ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  

www.act-ict.com 
  

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 2:49 PM 
To: @act-ict.com>; ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
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
  
This is to inform you that we have just received delivery of the DHL consignment. 
  
This brings it to a total number of three(3) consignments received by the Australian High Commission so 
far. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2024 3:03 PM
To: ; Office
Cc: ; Accra Facilities; Office;  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Update on CCTV installation - Australian High Commission 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Australian Embassy AMENDED PLAN FINAL.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hello
 
Please find aƩached amended CCTV layout for the Embassy. 
 
Thank you 
 

 
 

Technical Support Engineer 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
Mob:  
WhatsApp:  
E: act-ict@outlook.com 
www.act-ict.com 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 1:42 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; Office @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities @dfat.gov.au>; 'Office' @act-
ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; .act-ict@outlook.com> 
Subject: RE: Update on CCTV installation - Australian High Commission [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hello 
 
Well noted will revert soon. 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards  
 

 
 

Technical Support Engineer 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47F(1)

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
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 1:40 PM 
To: Office act-ict.com>; .act-ict@outlook.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Update on CCTV installation - Australian High Commission [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hello   
 
Please kindly provide us with an updated CCTV drawings that includes the new installed camera in the interview 
room which was not part of the iniƟal drawings.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 4:17 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Accra CCTV  - Request for Clearing Documents (Axis Equipment)- 

 - DELIVERY 2 (DHL) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Hello
 
Thank you very much for your assistance. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 3:59 PM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @ags-
globalsolutions.com>; @ags-globalsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Accra CCTV - Request for Clearing Documents (Axis Equipment)-  - DELIVERY 
2 (DHL) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi   
 
Kindly find the attached as requested.  
 
Regards 

From: @ags-globalsolutions.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 3:54 pm 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @ags-globalsolutions.com> 
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
 
Attached attached consignment was also cleared in 2022 by your team. 

. Please check with your agent and kindly share bill of entry and IDF for this as well. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 2:49 PM 
To: @act-ict.com>; ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; Accra Facilities @dfat.gov.au>;

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Accra 
Staffing @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV - Alert for Clearing of Axis Consignment (PART 2) from KIA-  (DELIVERY 3) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear , 
 
This is to inform you that we have just received delivery of the DHL consignment. 
 
This brings it to a total number of three(3) consignments received by the Australian High Commission so far. 
 
Thank you. 

 
 
 

From: @act-ict.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 9:24 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; Accra Facilities @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Accra CCTV - Alert for Clearing of Axis Consignment (PART 2) from KIA-  
(DELIVERY 3) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear  
 
Please liaise with  on this document as the original was presented when we had our physical meeting 
at your end. Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
  
------------------------------------- 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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
T:  
M:  
E: @act-ict.com 
W: www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 9:11 am 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; Accra 
Facilities @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV - Alert for Clearing of Axis Consignment (PART 2) from KIA-  
(DELIVERY 3) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Good morning  
 
Trust you are well. 
 
Kindly see attached, (highlighted in yellow) a query from Ghana Customs. 
 
Grateful if you could get us an original signed copy of the disownment letter to proceed with the process. 
 
Kindly remember to do same for the DHL shipment. 
 
Thank you. 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 26 January 2022 2:44 PM 
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
 
Please be informed that the Application processes for AXIS (Part 1 and Part 2) have been submitted and 
awaiting approval from MFA, DTRD and Ghana Customs. 
 
They will be transferred to our Agent-AGS Worldwide Shippers after going through all approvals. 
 
You will be updated as to how it goes. 
 
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

s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 47G(1)(a)
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From: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 26 January 2022 2:13 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Accra CCTV - Alert for Clearing of Axis Consignment (PART 2) from 

 (DELIVERY 3) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear
 
Your mail is well noted with thanks. 
We will be on standby. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:46 AM 
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
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
We have already submitted the Application for shipment with AXIS Part 1,   
and also started with AXIS Part 2, DHL shipment with Invoice  
 
Our Headquarters has been notified of your below request and we are currently awaiting their response. 
 
We will continue with the application process, with the hope that we will receive feedback from them soon. 
 
This is to forestall any delay costs as well as to speed up the final Customs review process. 
 
Thanks for your patience. You will be notified as soon as any contrary directions come up. 
 
Kind regards, 

_________________ 
SAO 

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
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Australian High Commission in Accra, Ghana 
 

From: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 26 January 2022 10:50 AM 
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
 
Kindly be reminded of below mail. We still await your response to our submission so we can proceed 
further. 
Please note 3rd shipment (by DHL) has also started incurring demurrage charges and your acknowledgement 
of below mail is required to handle this swiftly. 
 
Thank you and looking forward to hearing from you. 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: ACT-ICT Projects  
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 5:51 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV - Alert for Clearing of Axis Consignment (PART 2) from KIA-  
(DELIVERY 3) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hello
 
Thank you and your team for our meeting this morning. 
Mail serves as a follow up to what was discussed including; 
 

1. Three (3) out of four (4) shipments have arrived here in Ghana and is expected to be cleared by the 
embassy. 
As confirmed by both parties, all documents to enable clearing for all three shipments have been 
shared with Australian High for further action. 
 

2. Acceptance letter for consignment was to be issued by the embassy to confirm goods are for them. 
The Embassy is to issue that letter now for your broker to continue clearing processes for all 3 
shipments which arrived. 
 

3. Feedback on shipping address for the fourth (final) shipment will hopefully include Australian High 
Commission as the notify party. Note, manufacturer could not accept addressing consignment to the 
embassy as ACT is the authorized local partner for the region. 

 

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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4. Demurrage charges – As was already discussed at the meeting, contract/ purchase order received 
from Australian embassy does not make us liable to pay these charges. Our terms of supply per our 
quotation issued and your approval indicates incoterms to be CIP, Accra Airport. However, if there 
is any other document that contradicts what we have, kindly share with us for reference. 
 
Response on Storage: Our management confirms no other contract was provided besides PO which 
serves as contract to ACT ICT Ghana. Hence not liable for storage charges to be incurred.  
Rather, we will want to handle clearing of the third shipment fully at no cost to the Embassy. 

 
Counting on your feedback and available for any other clarification if needed. 
 
Thank you and kind regards, 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 7:30 AM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>;  

@act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; 
@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Accra CCTV - Alert for Clearing of Axis Consignment (PART 2) from KIA-  
(DELIVERY 3) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Good morning, 
 
Email received with thanks. 
 
Kind regards, 

From: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>  
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 4:37 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>;  

@act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; 
@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] - Alert for Clearing of Axis Consignment 
(PART 2) from KIA-  (DELIVERY 3) 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear  
 
A kind reminder on below mail and attached documents for clearing of goods per mail subject. 
Please be informed goods have arrived in country and awaiting clearance by your team. 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 1:47 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; 

@act-ict.com> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] - Alert for Clearing of Axis Consignment (PART 2) from 
KIA-  (DELIVERY 3) 
 
Dear  
 
Please be notified part 2 of Axis consignment has been shipped and is yet to arrive in Accra. 
Attached are the supporting documents you’ll require for Custom purposes; 

 Invoice 
 Pack List 
 DHL Tracking#  
 Disownment letter 

 
Kindly acknowledge receipt of mail and we are available should you require further information/ assistance. 
 
Thank you and kind regards, 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: ACT-ICT Projects  
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 4:26 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; 

@act-ict.com> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] - Alert for Clearing of Axis Consignment from KIA-  

 (DELIVERY 2) 
 
Dear  
 
I will like to give you further update on subject order. 
Please be informed part of the Axis consignment has been shipped and is yet to arrive in Accra. 
 
Attached are the supporting documents you’ll require for Custom purposes; 

 Invoice 
 Pack List 
 AWB 
 Disownment letter (As goods were consigned to us instead of the embassy) 

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

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
 

From: Accra Finance dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 4:24 PM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear  
 
Further to s mail dated Wednesday, September 15 2021, kindly find attached system generated 
purchase order for the Mission’s purchase request. 
 
Kindly note that this purchase order supersedes the earlier version presented and is to be included (that is 
the purchase order number- ) on delivery dockets as well as any invoice submitted. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 

 on behalf of Finance Team 
Australian High Commission 
Accra 
 

From: Accra Finance  
Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 12:33 PM 
To: 'ACT-ICT Projects' @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Thanks  we greatly appreciate this! 
 
Regards, 

 on behalf of Finance Team 
Australian High Commission 
Accra 
 
 

From: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>  
Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 12:29 PM 
To: Accra Finance dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

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

Please see attached invoice for 70% payment request. 
We also have an update for you on the Axis equipment. Kindly note tentative ETA is 15 weeks.  We will 
keep checking and update you as and when we have more information. 

Thank you and kind regards, 

 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 

From: Accra Finance dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 9:32 AM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; Office act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>;  

@act-ict.com> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Sorry to be a bother; still have one more request. 

Could you please provide us an invoice for the 70% payment? 

Counting on your usual co-operation please. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
 on behalf of Finance Team 

Australian High Commission 
Accra 

From: Accra Finance  
Sent: Friday, 24 September 2021 9:05 AM 
To: 'ACT-ICT Projects' @act-ict.com> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Thanks for the feedback   সহ঺঻! 

Regards, 
 on behalf of Finance Team 

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii

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
Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 5:53 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; Office act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; 

@act-ict.com>; Accra Finance dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear 
 
We apologize for the delayed response. ETAs are as follows: 
- For the cabling infrastructure, this can be scheduled immediately.  
- ETA for Geutebrück system is 4-6 weeks 
- And for Axis equipment, ETA is yet to be confirmed. We will keep you updated please.  
 
Thank you and we are available should you require any other information.  
 
Kind regards,  

  
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 September 2021, 12:22 PM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects 
Cc: ; Office; Elizabeth; ; Accra Finance 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
  
Dear  
  
We spoke on phone not too long ago- thanks for your time. 
  
Further to the mail below, grateful if you could please provide some timelines on when the Mission is to 
expect delivery of the items. The provision of timelines are requirements for the processing of the 70% 
prepayment in our accounting system please. 
  
Looking forward to your prompt feedback  সহ঺঻. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, 16 September 2021 9:43 AM 
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
  
We are very grateful for your attached purchase order. 
Please be informed we will start with order processing as soon as possible. 
In the meantime, kindly advise on the way forward with regards to the 70% prepayment as stated on our 
proposal. 
  
Thank you and kind regards, 

 

ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
  

From: Accra Finance dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 5:55 PM 
To: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>; Accra Finance dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @act-ict.com>; Office act-ict.com>; eth@act-ict.com>; 

@act-ict.com> 
Subject: RE: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 
  
Good Afternoon  
  
Thanks for your patience. To kick of this process please this attached letter as a purchase order for 
Quote  No. ACT PRO21.220B. 
  
I have attached an Excel version for your accessibility. 
  
Please do let me know if you have any further requirements. 
  
Kind Regards, 

  

________________ 

Senior Administrative Officer and Consul  
Australian High Commission  
No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana 
Phone  | Email Accrahc.Enquiries@dfat.gov.au 
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
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Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT) is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We protect your 
personal information from misuse, interference and loss, and from unauthorised access, modification or disclosure. Your personal information may be passed to 
other government agencies or organisations, including overseas governments or organisations, for the purpose of assisting with your enquiry or application. 
Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in our Department’s Privacy Policy, which you should read and 
understand.  Copies of the Statement are available at http://dfat.gov.au or by requesting a copy from the Department. 
  

From: ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2021 1:35 PM 
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

Dear Finance Team, 
  
Please see attached completed vendor form. 
We are available should you require any other information. 
  
Looking forward to working with you.  
  
Thanks and kind regards, 

 

ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:  
www.act-ict.com 
  

From: @act-ict.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 7:06 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; ACT-ICT Projects @act-ict.com> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; Office act-
ict.com>; @act-ict.com> 
Subject: Re: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Hello 
  
Thank you for getting back to us.  
  
We will complete the form and send it back to you today.  
  
@  please assist ASAP.  
  
Best Regards  
  

 
ACT ICT GHANA LTD  
F28/8 Ndaningri Street Labone, Opposite Alisa Hotel Labone 
Accra, Ghana 

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)
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From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:44 AM 
To: act-ict.com> 
Subject: Accra CCTV [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 

Hi 
  
Just wanted to let you know we are going through the submissions and will have an answer shortly. 
  
But before this can happen, grateful if you include in your current quote a 5 year maintenance plan including sparing 
reactive and preventative maintenance etc. 
  
We also need a site layout in Visio or something similar showing the field of view for each camera. 
  
Looking forward to your timely response. 
  
Kind Regards 
  

 
 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)
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From: Office @act-ict.com>
Sent: Monday, 5 February 2024 11:03 AM
To:
Cc: ; ; Accra Facilities;   

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 2024 AHC MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear
 
I hope this mail finds you well. 
Kindly find attached schedule for CCTV quarterly maintenance for 2024 for your kind reference. 
 
Thank you. 
 

  
 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd.  
Tel:    
Mob:   
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:26 PM 
To: Office act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; outlook.com>; Accra 
Facilities @dfat.gov.au>; @act-ict.com>; @act-ict.com>;  

dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am sorry is on leave and I am also busy tomorrow, could we reschedule the  maintenance to 
Thursday Dec 21,23. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                            
Thanks  
 

Facilities Manager               

Australian High Commission      E @dfat.gov.au   

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

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 37(1)(c), s 47E(d)

s 37(1)(c), s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Accra      T   
Ghana M   

W   www.ghana.embassy.gov.au 
  

                                                                                                                                  F   www.facebook.com/AustralianHighCommis
sionGhana 
 
 
 
Web | Facebook | Twitter 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Office act-ict.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2023 2:55 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; .act-ict@outlook.com>; Accra 
Facilities @dfat.gov.au>; Accra Finance dfat.gov.au>; @act-
ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear
 
Warmest wishes in this season. 
Kindly be informed that we will be visiting site tomorrow December 19th for scheduled  maintenance 
service. 
Our Technical Team to visit site are: 
 

 
Kindly create assess for them please. 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 9:07 AM 
To: act-ict.com>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; .act-ict@outlook.com>; Accra 
Facilities @dfat.gov.au>; Accra Finance dfat.gov.au>; @act-
ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear 
 
Thank you for the confirmation of works being completed on 1 September 2023. 
 
Kind regards  
 

 
 
 

 
_______________________________ 
First Secretary (Management) and Consul  
Australian High Commission, Ghana 
No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana  
T   W: https://www.wamsconference.com 
Website | Facebook | Twitter | smartraveller.gov.au 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 

 
Register to attend the 2023 West Africa Mining Security Conference now: https://www.wamsconference.com  
E: ask@wamsconference.com 
 
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
 
 
 

From: act-ict.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 8:55 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Emmanuel Amador <amador.act-ict@outlook.com>; Accra 
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

s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47G

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47F(1)

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
 
I confirm that we have received cheque for additional installation which is yet to clear. 
Please note that works will be done on 1st September. 
 
Thank you. 
 

  
 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd.  
Tel:    
Mob:   
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 8:26 AM 
To: Office act-ict.com>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Candice Hooper <Candice.Hooper@dfat.gov.au>; .act-ict@outlook.com>; Accra 
Facilities dfat.gov.au>; Accra Finance dfat.gov.au>; act-
ict.com>; @act-ict.com>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear   
 
Thank you for the confirmation. 
 
Can I confirm that ACT IT has received the payment for the additional camera installation? Will this be completed on 
1 September or will it be scheduled for a different day? 
 
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
s s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47F(1)

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
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 8:22 AM 
To: dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; act-ict@outlook.com>; Accra 
Facilities dfat.gov.au>; Accra Finance dfat.gov.au>; act-
ict.com>; act-ict.com>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear  
 
Please find below names of Technical personnel to visit site: 

 
Thank you. 

  
 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd.  
Tel:    
Mob:   
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:28 PM 
To: Office act-ict.com>; dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; act-ict@outlook.com>; Accra 
Facilities dfat.gov.au>; Accra Finance dfat.gov.au>; act-
ict.com>; act-ict.com>; dfat.gov.au> 
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
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s s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Good afternoo
 

is out of the office at the moment but I can confirm that we are happy to proceed with the  
maintenance on 1 September 2023.  
 
Please confirm the names of the staff attending to the maintenance so we can register with our security team prior 
to their arrival on 1 September 2023. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 1:23 PM 
To: dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>;  

act-ict@outlook.com>; Accra Facilities dfat.gov.au>; Accra Finance 
dfat.gov.au>; act-ict.com>; act-ict.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear , 
 
This mail is to inform you that  maintenance per contract is due for your information please. 
Kindly advise which of these days will be suitable for our visit for works: August 31st or September 1st. 

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
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Thank you and awaiting your response please. 
Warm Regards, 
 

  
 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd.  
Tel:    
Mob:   
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 9:46 AM 
To: Office act-ict.com>; dfat.gov.au>; act-
ict@outlook.com> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities dfat.gov.au>; Accra Finance 

dfat.gov.au>; act-ict.com>; act-ict.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear
 
Thank you. Yes, we are happy for the current spare to be used in the installation and for an additional spare to be 
ordered. We will endeavour to make payment as soon as possible to allow for installation on 29 August 2023 – if 
that will be adequate time for the technician to do the  maintenance and installation.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2023 9:21 AM 
To: dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>;  

act-ict@outlook.com> 
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
 
Thank you for your acceptance. 
Just to confirm, installation will be done with your spare 1pc Dome Camera you have in stock and the one to be 
ordered will be used as your spare? 
 
Please note our Technical person will be on site on 29th August for  maintenance works at DFAT premises. 
If payment is made by then, he can do the installation right away. Otherwise, works can be done shortly after 
payment please. 
 
Warm Regards, 
 

  
 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd.  
Tel:    
Mob:   
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 8:31 AM 
To: Office act-ict.com>; dfat.gov.au>; act-
ict@outlook.com> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities dfat.gov.au>; Accra Finance 

dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear
 
Thank you for your invoice. We are pleased to accept.  
 
Grateful if you and your team can confirm the timeline for installation after payment. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2023 3:48 PM 
To: dfat.gov.au>; act-ict@outlook.com> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities 

dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear  
 
Kindly find attached quotation as you requested for please. 
We hope to hear from you soon. 
 
Warm Regards, 
 

  
 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd.  
Tel:    
Mob:   
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 8:16 AM 
To: act-ict@outlook.com> 
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
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dfat.gov.au>; Office act-ict.com> 
Subject: FW:  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
  Hi
 
  Please kindly provide quote for the assessment you carried out on installing one(1) dome camera as requested in 
the below mail.  
 
  Regards,  
 

 
ICT Systems (LANA) & Facilities Officer   

Australian High Commission  
No. 2 Second Rangoon Close, Cantonments, Accra, Ghana 
M  |VoiceNet  
Website | Facebook | Twitter | smartraveller.gov.au 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

  

 
 

From: dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 10:18 AM 
To: dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; Accra Facilities dfat.gov.au> 
Subject:  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi
 
Can you please reach out to ACT IT to seek their ability to install  

? If they can provide a quote on the costs for me to seek funding from Canberra - costs should be camera, 
cabling and installation. 
 
Many thanks 

______________ 
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
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Voicenet | M   
Website | Facebook | Twitter | smartraveller.gov.au 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 

 
 W: https://www.wamsconference.com 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 12:59 PM
To:
Cc: ; ; Accra Facilities; ;  

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
for our  maintenance of the year. 

 
Please grant us site access for this purpose. 
Thank you. 
 

  
 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd.  
Tel:    
Mob:   
www.act-ict.com 
 

From: Office  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 11:03 AM 
To: dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; act-ict@outlook.com>; Accra 
Facilities dfat.gov.au>; act-ict.com>; act-ict.com>;  

dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>;  
dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear  
 
I hope this mail finds you well. 
Kindly find attached schedule for CCTV maintenance for 2024 for your kind reference. 
 
Thank you. 
 

  
 
ACT ICT Ghana Ltd.  

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47F(1) s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 
22(1)

s 47F(1) s 47F(1) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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
 
I am sorry  is on leave and I am also busy tomorrow, could we reschedule the maintenance to 
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
ict.com>; act-ict.com>; dfat.gov.au>;  

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
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< @dfat.gov.au> 
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

__________________ 
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
 

_______________ 
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

1.  & 

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

Page 146 of 157



6

2.  
 
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
 
Good afternoon  
 

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

Dea
 
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
T W: https://www.wamsconference.com 
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
 
Please note our Technical person will be on site on 29th August  maintenance works at DFAT premises. 
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
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 5:01 PM
To: '
Cc: ; Office; Ahc Yutees; 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CCTV CAMERA'S OFF [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Thanks for the update and would appreciate if could provide some timelines  as to when they could fully 
resolve this camera issue  to enable managements determine  on the next line of action. 
 
Cheers  
 

 

From: act-ict@outlook.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 3:42 PM 
To: dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>;  

dfat.gov.au>; Office act-ict.com>;   
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
 
Apologies for the delayed response regarding the faulty camera. 
 

 
 
We appreciate your patience as we work towards a full resolution. 
 
Thank you for your continued cooperation. 
 
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

s 37(1)(c), s 47
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
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 3:58 PM 
To: act-ict@outlook.com> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>;  

dfat.gov.au>; Office act-ict.com>; Ahc Yutees   
@act-ict.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CCTV CAMERA'S OFF [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Thanks for your swift response and hope you would provide updates on  by close of business tomorrow or 
latest by Mon May 20,24. 
 
Wish you all the best of luck. 
 
Regards 

 
 
 
 

From: act-ict@outlook.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 3:38 PM 
To: dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>;  

dfat.gov.au>; Office act-ict.com>; Ahc Yutees ;  
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

 
 

Thank you for your continued cooperation and support in ensuring the smooth functioning of 
your systems. 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 2:51 PM 
To: act-ict@outlook.com> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>;  

dfat.gov.au>; Office act-ict.com>; Ahc Yutees  
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CCTV CAMERA'S OFF [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 

 

 
 

 
Please revert on any further issues in this regards. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 12:53 PM 
To: dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>;  

dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>; Office act-ict.com>; Ahc 

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
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Yutees  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CCTV CAMERA'S OFF 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

 

Dear  

I hope this email finds you in good health. 

 

 
 

We appreciate your patience and continued cooperation throughout this process. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us for further assistance or clarification. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Best regards 

 
 

Technical Support Engineer 
  ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:   
Mob:  
WhatsApp:  

.act-ict@outlook.com 
www.act-ict.com 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 9:35 AM 
To: 'Ahc Yutees' @act-ict.com 

@dfat.gov.au; dfat.gov.au>;  
dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: CCTV CAMERA'S OFF 
 
 
Hello sir 
 
Technical team will be there today to complete it. 
 

s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 37(1)(c), s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47G(1)(a)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47G(1)(a)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Standby  
 
 
Thank you 

 
 

Technical Support Engineer 
  ACT ICT Ghana Ltd. 
Tel:   
Mob:  
WhatsApp:  
E:  

-ict.com 
 

From: Ahc Yutees   
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 9:28 AM 
To: act-ict@outlook.com; act-ict.com 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au; dfat.gov.au>;  

dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: CCTV CAMERA'S OFF 
 
Good morning , 
Please a gentle reminder on the issues with our CCTV camera's as you're already aware of. I expected your 
coming in yesterday as you said, but you didn't show up. 
Thanks regards 
  

 

From: Ahc Yutees  
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 12:51 PM 
To: act-ict@outlook.com .act-ict@outlook.com> @act-ict.com act-ict.com> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au @dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au @dfat.gov.au>; dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: CCTV CAMERA'S OFF  
  
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
s 47G(1)(a) s 47G(1)(a)

s 47F(1)

s 47G(1)(a)
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